
Prosa, Timothy A M DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. Prosa, 

Jeremy Vanderloop <jvanderloop@madvanlaw.com> 
Friday, July 17, 2015 12:22 PM 
Prosa, Timothy A - DNR 
Ron Engel; Andrew Rumpf 
PECFA Application 
6-18-15 ltr from Department of Natural Resources.pdf; 7-17-15 PECFA Application.pdf 

I represent Dianna Williams in relation to the Pilsner Ford Building in Juneau Wisconsin. Attached please find the 
completed PECFA application together with a copy of the responsible party letter from the DNR. We are submitting this 
via e-mail pursuant to your conversations with Ms. Williams earlier this week and this morning. Unless you request 
otherwise, I will not submit the application by hard copy as well. 

Please contact my office with any questions or if you need anything more. 

Jeremy Vanderloop 
Madden Vanderloop S.C. 

1 



.. 
t 

1 WJ~CC~~~~[Q) 

Return Completed form with attachl'rMtnte to; JUL 1 7 Z0\5 
Wisconsin OepMment of Natural Resources Remediation & 
PECFA ·Remediation and Redevelopment "'"''",."" Redevelopment 
PO Box 8044 L-.:..::=~.....:----r 
Madison, WI 53708-8044 

Fax: 608·267-7646 
dnr.WI.govltopic/Brownflelds/ 

PECFA • Initial Applic~tion and 
Eligibility Request 
Form 4400-296 (7/13) 

Notice: Purwant to e. 101.143, 'Ms. Stats., this appli09tion must be oompletud in ibl by the cllllimL\r'rt Md $Ubmitted to the Department 
of Natural Re1$10UI'ee& (DNR} for Initial application and eligibility of Petro~um mnrnAn'.,l Cleanup Fund Award (PECFA) funds. Failure to 
wpply all of the information request will reault in non-approval of your applioetion. information collecllld will ~ used for administrative 
p1,1rpos.es and may be provided to reque&t&rs to 1he elet$nt required by \'v1sconsfn's law($$. 19.31 -19.39. 1Ms. Stahl.). 

BRRTS NUMBER: 03 - 14 • 530057 
-~ -- ------

207 West Street 

207 West Street 

Juneau 

Nml.m:~rlllttArVehlcle FueiiWaste Oil AST 

~•N•m.n,:~rk,lftAr Vehicle Fuei!Waste Oil UST 

l'ank registration Is a requirement for PECf'A must applying to the Department of Natural 
Reaourcu for a PECFA eligibility determination. Tank registration infnrm,.tinn registration foiTTI!> have recently changed to the 
r~sponslbllity of Department or Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Only registered tanks have a tank number. 
If the tanks have nat been reglsteMd, complete olthor the Underground Petrol~lum Product Tank Inventory Form (ERS-7437) 
or the Aboveground Petrolet.un Product Tank Inventory Form (I!.RS-8731) to tank registration numbers. ~'J);;Jt· 6]f00 t_,; 

Upon completion mail to: (fi.CIUJ/ )_ 
PETROlEUM PROOUC'J'S & 'J'ANKS 
PO BOX 7837 . . . b ' L 
MADISON Wl63707-7837 ~JL.ITyS ;ff-

Provide tank registration number(s} for all tank(s) located at this $Ita: I 

&'4r~~ff _, u~r-~.-~~~-+~~-~~~~ 
,~}73i 

fJ/r;- As'f 
N/G AS-J 

Note: TANK REGISTRATION NUMBER(S) MUST BE INCLUDED POR A LETTER 
(:){(L/ {<.rtGAJC/7 .Th 

-:if ;D;} cp 



1. Was the ONR Notlfll)d of the Petroleum Release? 

2. Date Petroleum Oischarge Confirmed 

3. Is there a NEW or UPDGRADED" eyetem at thts site? 

If Yes, Datti of N$W h'l$l$lltttion or Upgradeft __ 

4. Was the Petroleum Discharge from a "New or Upgraded" ... $y$b&m0$~ 
• A NEW or UP<;JRADED systtm'lllas all of th~t following: 

1) Coit<l$1M prorected tank(s); 
2) Oon'osion protected lfne(s); 
3) Spin Devices; ana 
4) Overfill Devices. 

5. Was there a previous request for PECFA Eligibllll}t or Reimbursement on thle 

If Yea, provide the PECFA number:----­

FARM TANKS ONLY 
1. Do you now own or did you C~Nn at the time of notillc:ation of a release, 35 or 

whel'll! the hmk islw-.~ lo<:ated, which itllwas devoted to agricultural use? 

~. GrO$$ Farm lncollllil"" Oo yo~o~ httve or have yQu had; (seiiJct ont~) 

PECFA - Initial Application and 
Eligibility Request 
FolJTI44Q0..29$ (7/13) 

ONR Notification Datt'l 08/09/2004 

/~CM_ 

0 a. $6,000 Gross Farm Income (GFI} during the year preceding •ut•mhtslclll of the first claim? 
0 b. $6,000 GFiln the year preceding notlflcatlon of the release? 

0 o. $18,000 Grl during the three (3} years preceding submlsston of the 

0. d. $18,000 GFI during the three {3) years prior to notific-.IDn_(lf rlilleEJse'? 
• Grots f&rmlncome Ja r.k~Rn&d 8$ gl'(lS$ ftiC(Iipl$ from agncu/tural use (A)(c~tullrlngrent), however; 

the gross fiPm income of ~A tenant may be Included. 

IMPORTANT: Y¢u must 4ubmit copl&$ of l)ropertym bills and tax returns 
agricultural Income requirements are met In order for your farm eligibility 

3. Did the Department of N"tttuf$1 R$$OUr~$ (ONR) notify you In wtitlng that you 
inv&$tigatiM ot rj(nnedlar action? (If yes, ettach a copy of lhetener) 

Srx:tron IV: CNtifrr~atwn 

schadule(s) F verifying that acreaga and 
to be processed. 

conduct a site @ea QNo 

The information provided on thls initial application to PECFA is accl,ll'ate and \l'ue to hE! be$t or my knowladge. I have tead and 
answered itll qu6$tiOnlll pertUinlng to tM site identif~d. I understand that if the appl atlon is not complete, it will be returned to me 
without estabHshing a PECFA Number With the Department. I also under&"'nd thtlt $ inforou;ilion provided on thl& application wiU be 
l.ll;ed 1o determine f;tl!glblllty for the PECFA program and is subject to reVIew at the t of claim submittal and claim al.ldit. 

The inclusion of tank regisW~tlon numbers, sign.a1ure of th(! claimant a the completeness of 111 s fo · will 
establish a PSCFA claim file with our office and cr.,~te a PECFA · umbel' that is to be used in all 
correspondence with our office. 

A le~r of eligibility for a site calll\ot be prepared without this informa ton. 





Prosa, Timothy A - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Timothy, 

dianna williams <diannawilliams21@sbcglobal.net> 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:53 PM 
Prosa, Timothy A- DNR 
207 West Street 
207 West Street survey mapjpg 

Hope this is ok, quickest way to get the imformation to you. Please let me know that you have received this and are ok with the 
drawing. 

Thank you, Dianna 
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